Engineering Statement

July 6, 2016

Wolf Point TV District

K19JR-D FI 73379

KO6AV-D FI 73376

K13FP-D FI 73378

KOAGF-D FI 73377

The within application moves the facility to a different location which has significant service contour
overlap with the underlying license and serves the same community thanks to recent damage to the
transmitter site. Antenna mounting structure is not registered. It passes TOWAIR and clears glide slope
to Roosevelt Airfield, Wolf Point, MT. Interference study shows compliance with all applicable portions
of para 74.793. Nier is less than 5% of the limit for this service.

Respectfully submitted,

Byron W. St. Clair

Engineering Consultant

2355 Ranch Drive

Westminster, CO 80234
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